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Jason Sullivan

From: Gray Styers [GStyers@bmlslaw.com]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 5:09 PM
To: Keith Megginson; Jason Sullivan
Cc: mark@cegroupinc.com; Kevin McLeod
Subject: Carolina Meadows CUP Amendment
Attachments: 108-01_Area-A-Roadway-Section.pdf; Carolina Meadows WWTP reporting.pdf

As promised at the Public Hearing, please find supplemental documentation in support of the Application to Amend the 
Conditional Use Permit for Carolina Meadows. 
 
The first document is a preliminary roadway profile. Just as we noted at the public hearing, the proposed slopes are 
extremely flat.  Mr. Ashness has indicated that 2% is as flat as one would design a road without having puddles on the 
pavement after a light shower. Although this road will be private, NCDOT has the following criteria for local residential 
roads: 
 
Level:  0-9% 
Rolling: 9 -12% 
Hilly: 12- 18% 
You can see we fall into the level category with everything under 5%. 
 
The second attached file contains the year-to-date WWTP reports from Aqua regarding the wastewater treatment plant. I 
am pleased to say that all reports are noted as compliant with the permit limits. 
 
The average daily flow for each month is: 
 
Jan       135,000 GPD 
Feb      125,700 GPD 
Mar       127,300 GPD 
April     135,100 GPD 
May      120,600 GPD 
June     122,400 GPD 
July      134,000 GPD 
 
The wastewater treatment capacity is 350,000 GPD. 
 
I will send hard copies of these documents to your by mail. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this pending matter. 
 
Gray Styers 
  
Blanchard, Miller, Lewis & Styers PA 
1117 Hillsborough Street 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 
tele:  919-755-3993 
  
direct dial:  919-747-8112 
e-mail:  gstyers@bmlslaw.com 
web:  www.bmlslaw.com 
 
IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this 
communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in 
any attachment). 
 


